



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

MONDAY, AUGUST 05, 2024, AT 5:30 PM

SMALL CONFERENCE ROOM, MUNICIPAL BUILDING; 450 S. MAIN STREET; RICHLAND CENTER, WI 53581

Minutes

CALL TO ORDER @ 5:30p present are Melby, Downs and Fruit.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Motion by Fruit to approve the PSC minutes from 07/01/2024, seconded by Downs, motion carried. (3-0)

APPROVAL OF OPERATOR LICENSES

Motion to approve the Operator Licenses as presented by Melby and seconded by Fruit, motion carried. (3-0)

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS

2. Motion to approve the Street closing application for Edward Jones Client Appreciation Event on Aug. 22, 2024, between 4pm and 7pm. Requested closure would be on the 200 block of E. Court St. between N. Church and the municipal parking lot driveway by Melby and seconded by Downs, motion carried. (3-0)
3. Motion by Fruit to approve the Mobile Dessert/Food License Application for Ampawan Jiauphan for Thia Station Food Truck, seconded by Melby. Motion carried. (3-0)
4. Motion by Fruit to approve the Street Closing Application for the National Night Out Event on August 6, 2024, from 3p to 9p, seconded by Downs. Motion carried. (3-0)
5. Motion by Melby to approve the Street Closing Application for St Mary's Festival, requesting barricades for 5th Street between N. Main and N. Central Streets on Sept. 14th from 3p to 9pm, seconded by Downs. Motion carried. (3-0)
6. Motion by Downs to approve the Street Closing Application for RC Booster Club Duck Race on October 4th, 2024, immediately after the HOCO Parade- Request barricades at Central and Court and Court and Church Streets, seconded by Fruit. Motion carried. (3-0)
7. Motion by Melby to approve the Temporary Alcohol Beverage License for St. Marys Parish Festival on 9/14/2024 3p to 9p, seconded by Downs. Motion carried. (3-0)
8. Motion by Melby to approve the Parade Permit for Greater Richland Tourism, 2024 Canyon of Light Parade, October 5th, 2024, 7 PM to 9 PM, seconded by Fruit. Motion carried. (3-0)

CHIEF OF POLICE REPORT, July 2024 monthly report presented.

REPORTS, REQUESTS, CONCERNS: Gunderson Eye Clinic Sign, can we ask to have it moved or even raised.

Dean Atkinson concerns-

SET NEXT MEETING DATE: 09/03/2024 @ 5:30 PM

Motion by Melby to adjourn at 6:20 PM, seconded by Fruit, motion carried. (3-0)

DRAFT